Galloway, Clinton CITZ:EX

From: Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX

Sent: January 14, 2021 12:27 PM

To: Wanamaker, Lori PREM:EX

Cc: Carmichael, Barbara AG:EX; Williams, Julie AG:EX
Subject: Inter-provincial travel restrictions

Hi Lori

Regarding the Premier’s comments today he indicated that he would disclose the reasons a prohibition could not be
implemented if that was the decision and also said that he is obtaining legal advice.

His statements may have waived solicitor client privilege over the legal advice. If so any legal advice about the legal
vulnerability of a prohibition would be disclosable as a roadmap for someone wishing to challenge the prohibition in
court.

Happy to discuss at your convenience.
Copying Barbara Carmichael and Julie Williams as they are overseeing this work.
RF

Richard J.M. Fyfe QC

Deputy Attorney General

Ministry of Justice and Attorney General
Tel. (250) 356-0149

This communication (both the message and any attachments) is confidential and may be protected by solicitor-client
privilege. It is intended only for the use of the person or persons to whom it is addressed. Any distribution, copying or
other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the
email message and any attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX" <Richard.Fyfe@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 14, 2021 at 9:50:49 AM PST

To: "Carmichael, Barbara AG:EX" <Barbara.Carmichael@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX" <Maya.Engelbrecht@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Tweet by Richard Zussman on Twitter

X = ..-JRichard Zussman @

wi@richardzussmanio!

Copyright
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2021-01-14, 9:10 AM

Hi Barbara please copy my office on this advice as well.
Thanks
RF

Richard J.M. Fyfe QC

Deputy Attorney General

Ministry of Justice and Attorney General
Tel. (250) 356-0149

This communication (both the message and any attachments) is confidential and may be protected by
solicitor-client privilege. It is intended only for the use of the person or persons to whom it is addressed.
Any distribution, copying or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately and notify
me by telephone or by email.
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